Docusign Envelope ID: 14C4C6F9-2934-45FE-AA39-6C94F035E58C

STATE OF TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PLANS OF PROPOSED
STATE HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT

PROJECT: 6473-54-001
COUNTY: BELL,ETC.
HIGHWAY: US 190,ETC
CALLOUT CONTRACT

FOR THE PURCHASE OF MATERIALS ONLY: COLD MIX

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CONSTRUCTION WORK
ON THIS PROJECT WAS PERFORMED IN SUBSTANTIAL
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONTRACT

Note: See project Summary Sheets for

complete listing of limits, lengths, CONTRACTOR NAME:
equations and exceptions

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS:
Index of Sheets: DATE WORK BEGAN:
2. Estimate and Quantity Sheet
3A-3D. General Notes DATE WORK COMPLETED:
4-11.  Summary Sheets
DATE WORK ACCEPTED:
RECOMMENDED FOR LETTING: APPROVED FOR LETTING:
DocuSigned by: Signed by:
Lippon sl fislitge PE. 1011472024 W 10/14/2024
6597DEC5B49C452... B69BD796DD564C9...
DIRECTOR OF MAINTENANCE DISTRICT ENGINEER (WACO)

DISTRICT COUNTY HIGHWAY | CONTROL

SPECIFICATIONS ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS WACO | BELL,ETC. |US 190,ETC | 6473-54-001
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SEPTEMBER1,

INCLUDED All Rights Reserved.



Docusign Envelope ID: 14C4C6F9-2934-45FE-AA39-6C94F035E58C

ESTIMATE SUMMARY
ITEM CODE TOTAL
TEMNO | 2E5C DESCRIPTION UNIT EST. FINAL

8013 7002 HMCL ACP TYPE B (DEL)(SITE 1) TON 500

8013 | 7006 HMCL ACP TYPE B (DEL)(SITE 5) TON 250

8013 | 7007 HMCL ACP TYPE B (DEL)(SITE 6) TON 2,500

8013 | 7017 HMCL ACP TYPE D (DEL)(SITE 1) TON 1,500

8013 | 7018 HMCL ACP TYPE D (DEL)(SITE 2) TON 500

8013 | 7019 HMCL ACP TYPE D (DEL)(SITE 3) TON 500

8013 7020 HMCL ACP TYPE D (DEL)(SITE 4) TON 250

8013 7023 HMCLACP TYPE D (DEL)(SITE 7) TON 250

8013 | 7024 HMCL ACP TYPE D (DEL)(SITE 8) TON 250

ESTIMATE & QUANTITY SHEET
DISTRICT COUNTY PROJECT NO. |SHEET NO.
WACO BELL,ETC. 6473-54-001 2
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COUNTY: BELL, ETC.

HicHwAY: US 190, ETC. MMC: 6473-54-001

GENERAL

This is a non-site-specific contract for supply of Hot Mix Cold-Laid Asphalt Concrete Pavement
materials to various locations in the Waco District, as specified in the plans.

PRE-BID QUESTIONS

Contractor questions on this project are to be emailed to the Waco District at the following
address:

Stephen Kasberg - Wacoprebid@txdot.gov, 254-867-2780, 100 S. Loop Dr., Waco, TX
Carmen Chau - Wacoprebid@txdot.gov, 254-867-2794, 100 S. Loop Dr., Waco, TX

Contractor questions will be accepted through email, phone, and in person by the above
individuals. Questions may also be submitted via the Letting Pre-Bid Q&A web page. This
webpage can be accessed from the Notice to Contractors dashboard located at the following
Address:

https://tableau.txdot.gov/views/ProjectInformationDashboard/NoticetoContractors

All contractor questions will be reviewed by the Engineer. All questions and any corresponding
responses that are generated will be posted through the same Letting Pre-Bid Q&A web page.

The Letting Pre-Bid Q&A web page for each project can be accessed by using the dashboard to
navigate to the project you are interested in by scrolling or filtering the dashboard using the
controls on the left. Hover over the blue hyperlink for the project you want to view the Q&A for and
click on the link in the window that pops up.

GENERAL NOTES

ITEM 10.4: SCOPE OF WORK

In accordance with Article 10.4.3.1, this contract may be extended up to 365 days, if mutually
agreed upon.

ITEM 10.5: CONTROL OF THE WORK

Prior to beginning operations, the department will arrange a coordination call between
representatives of the Department and the Contractor. In this meeting, the representatives from all
parties will discuss the contract, proposed procedures and the plans for performing the work while
providing for safe passage of traffic at all times. Specifications, unusual conditions, and other
pertinent items regarding the work will also be discussed. Limit the use of the roadway for the
hauling of material to legal loads. Keep traveled surfaces used in hauling operations free of dirt or
other materials

GENERAL NOTES SHEET 3A
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COUNTY: BELL, ETC.

HicHwAY: US 190, ETC. MMC: 6473-54-001

For this contract, the office of record is the Maintenance Office listed below. All work will be
coordinated through this office and with the Maintenance Supervisor or his designated

representative.
Maintenance Supervisor Telephone Number Maint. Office Location
Jerrod Swift (254)939-3691 410 W. Loop 121

Belton, TX 76513

Contact information for the Maintenance Section Supervisors in each county is listed below:

s | Teon
Bell ‘égl’_%’}jt, LG Jerrod Swift 254-939-3691
Bosque f/lﬁélg'&ﬁl,sﬁgt%%?) Christopher Niedorf 254-435-2258
Coryell gS/i)TZEEsa\ZtL'\LAg,mT’x 6528 Waylon Holden 254-865-5716
Falls ﬁ/lop?lng_I'llx?h'l\f\;? %gGE?St’ Dennis Cheyne 254-833-3462
Hamilton ;?JIIE%N'\{'?; (%':52?) Timothy Parum 254-386-5512
Hill Lfffsig%b&“{y 97(6%257 7) Eric Olivas 254-582-5411
Limestone &252)% A'J"VTV; \;gg‘m Roger Brooks 254-562-2900
McLennan | /7 /Z?;g,a%?(y?%ﬁz Thomas Willis 254-772-1200

GENERAL NOTES SHEET 3B
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COUNTY: BELL, ETC.

HicHwAY: US 190, ETC. MMC: 6473-54-001

Sites as described in this contract include any location in each entire county, delivery locations will
be specified on material orders.

SITE
NO.

1 BELL
CORYELL
HAMILTON
HILL

FALLS
BOSQUE
LIMESTONE
MCLENNAN

LOCATION/COUNTY

O IN| OO W|DN

ITEM 10.6: CONTROL OF MATERIALS

This proposed Contract will not include federal funds. Buy Texas stipulations apply in accordance
with 10.6.1.2 “Buy Texas”.

ITEM 10.8: PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS

Each contract awarded by the Department stands on its own and as such, is separate from other
contracts. A contractor awarded multiple contracts must be capable and sufficiently staffed to
concurrently process and/or execute all contracts at the same time.

There are 365 calendar days on this contract. Calendar days will be charged in accordance with
Article 10.8.2., "Contract Term".

Time requirements for each Material Order will be indicated on each individual Work Order.
Contractor will be given no less than 7 calendar days to successfully complete each Work Order.

In Accordance with Article 10.8.6 “Late Delivery Damages,” the department will seek demurrage
and actual damages will be charged.

Notify the Maintenance Supervisor or Assistant when encountering any unforeseen delays.

ITEM 500: MOBILIZATION

Mobilization does not apply to this materials contract.

GENERAL NOTES SHEET 3C
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COUNTY: BELL, ETC.

HicHwAY: US 190, ETC. MMC: 6473-54-001

ITEM 8013: HOT MIX COLD-LAID ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

Provide (Material) and Deliver Hot Mix Cold-Laid Asphalt Concrete Monday through Friday during
daylight hours only. Contractor shall be able to provide end dump trucks for delivery of material.

Contact the Maintenance Section Supervisor in each section prior to beginning any delivery
activity.

In addition to the complete destination address, each delivery ticket must be clearly marked with
the work order number. Each shipment must be accompanied by a packing slip.

Contractor’s driver shall report to the State’s representative at the time of arrival at the final
delivery location and obtain signature documenting the date and time.

GENERAL NOTES SHEET 3D
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